

KNIGHTS FERRY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

P.O. Box 854, Knights Ferry, CA 95361

Meeting Minutes April 22, 2021

Members Present: Dolly Haskell, Shavon Haskell, Michele Patton 7:05 the meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Meeting minutes were for March 25, 2021 were approved as revised.

Citizens Forum:

- 1. Army Corp of Engineers: NIA
- 2. CHP: Eric Moore- Two Collision in area, DUI on Kennedy. Stolen Car at the Covered Bridge. Will Tag Abandon Car in Plaza and no response in 72 hours will tow. Still short staffed. Following Street Racing on Social Media.
- 3. Modesto City Fire: Andrew Hunter representing Modesto City 5/6/21 fire stations Cal Fire/SRA will be fully staffed. Reminded people to practice: READY, SET, GO. Part of East Stanislaus Fire Safety Council
- 4. Sheriff's Dept: Deputy Davis: Property Crimes have increased. SEE SOMETHING, SAY SOMETHING. Weekend coverage to commence in May.
- 5. CEO Office: Erica Inacio: Presented Information on Emergency Rental Assistance Program need to meet certain criteria to qualify. Illegal Dumping is being address by County Supervisors, COVID Vaccine schedules available.
- 6. SC Public Works: Phil Martin: Research Speed Humps, possibly available for Re-use. Guidelines to install, Changing or amending Zoning, complete application for Permit. Dolly will take over for Michele on research to reopen opportunity to install.
- 7. Supervisor District One: NIA

Correspondence:

- 1. Board of Supervisors Action Summary: Approval to Amend the Bylaws of the Knights Ferry Advisory Council. Changing the Members from Elected to Appointed and approval to update to the Vacancies Section.
- 2. Appointment of Gary Briery to KFCSD

Old Business:

- 1. Green Book Update (dv): No update.
- 2. Knights Ferry Campground: Dolly Haskell took time to read the Purpose of Knights Ferry Advisory Council from the ByLaws for the Benefit of Visitors to the Meeting. Took this issue out of Sequence to address Public Attendance and Comments:
 - Zoning is for Campground Refer to County Planning Commission. Angela Frias addressed Pending Application submitted for Compliance.
 - Raymond Spears, Campground Manager: Understands Campground has Permitted Specific Use and is trying to comply. Long Term Residences have been offered relocation assistance and provided places to go. All but 1 current residence has a place to go. Understands the spirit of Historic Use and is trying to comply.
 - Susz Lay: Some residents have lived in the Campground going on 10 years. Relocation is a Hardship and some will become homeless. *Erica & Angela of Stan Co. again offered Legal, financial, housing assistance to residents as needed.*
 - Multiple Speakers without Point of Order.
 - County Planning Commissioner Angela Frias stated Owner knows need for Zoning Compliance.
- 3. Speed Bumps: Intended to Slow Down through Traffic. The 100% approval for installation was never *met*. Dolly Haskell has volunteered to research avenues for funding the \$10K needed and review policy to implement.
- 4. Development of Designated Parking Area: Public Works will review NO PARKING sign location on shoulders. Resort will review parking for specific events. Chip seal of KF Surface Streets to commence in May.

New Business:

1. None

Council Comments:

1. Mention of Noise Ordinance in Knights Ferry – 10 PM to 7 AM

Open Discussion:

1. None

With no further business, Michele motioned the meeting be adjourned, Dolly seconded; Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 8:45pm

Respectfully submitted, Shavon D. Haskell, Secretary